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TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Montre’ Freeman, City Manager

DATE: June 11, 2021

REF: Consideration — Acceptance of Bid for Surplus Property at 512

West Cypress Street

BACKGROUND:

The City of Elizabeth City received an offer of $2,000 from Mr. Lonzo Gregory
regarding the purchase of a piece of property owned by the City located at 512
West Cypress Street. This parcel is identified as PIN #891419619831 and Map
39-B-35. The structure on this property was demolished some time ago. The City
acquired this property following a Sheriff's Sale in 2016.

On May 10, 2021, the City Council adopted a resolution declaring the property at
512 West Cypress Street to be surplus to the City’'s needs; and authorized its
sale by the upset bid process.

ANALYSIS:

Following the Council's May 10" approval to declare the property surplus based
on the interest of Mr. Gregory, the requisite advertisement for upset bids
appeared in The Daily Advance. No qualifying upset bids were received during
this timeframe; and the satisfactory 10-day period has passed.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

By motion, accept the offer made by Mr. Lonzo Gregory on the property located
at 512 West Cypress Street in the amount of $2,000; and instruct the City
Attorney to prepare all documents required to close the sale.
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PIN: PID:

891419619831 0012039 MAP: 39-B-35 Deed Book: 1262 / Deed Page: 354 / Date: 20160824
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CYPRESS ST Year: 2006 Year: 2014
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Notes 20170817
Land

Primary S0 @ $1.38/sq ft $6890.0

q ft

Total Acres: 1 Land Value: $6900
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20160824 Land 0 ?RDAMS' IB 12627354 6900
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